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CONSENT  

TO:   THE OWNERS, STRATA PLAN VIS4673 (THE “STRATA CORPORATION”) 

 

FROM: __________________________ ______________________THE REGISTERED 

AND BENEFICIAL OWNERS (S) OF STRATA LOT __________  

 STRATA LOT ADDRESS ______________________________ 

IN THE STRATA  CORPORATION (THE “STRATA LOT”) 

 

RE:                 DEMOLITION OF STORAGE UNITS STRUCTUTRE WHICH FORMS PART OF THE 

STRATA LOT (THE “STORAGE UNITS”)  

I/we, being the sole registered and beneficial owner(s) of the Strata Lot, hereby consent to the 

demolition of the Storage Units, which was approved by the Strata Corporation pursuant to a ¾ 

vote resolution passed on March 5, 2022. This consent is granted on the understanding that 

rebuilding of the Storage Units later is subject to the approval and on the terms to be approved by 

the Strata Corporation. 

OWNERS: 

Owner Name: ________________________________  Signature: _____________________________ 

Date Signed:    _________________________________________ 

Owner Name: ________________________________  Signature: _____________________________ 

Date Signed:    _________________________________________ 

 


